From: ]

Sent: 15 October 2019 09:26

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 2019/4295/P 10 Belsize Park Mews London NW3 5BL OBJECTION EMAIL 2 of
3

Attachments: 20132506P Report.pdf; 20132506P. Refusalpdf.pdf

Can this be logged as an objection on M3 and added to HPE RM

Thanks

David Peres da Costa
Senior Planning Officer

Tel.: 020 7974 5262
Visit camden.gov.uk for the latest council information and news

Sent: 12 October 2019 16:59
To: Peres Da Costa, David <David.PeresDaCosta@Camden.gov.uk>
Subject: 2019/4295/P 10 Belsize Park Mews London NW3 5BL OBJECTION EMAIL 2 of 3

Dear David,

Plcasc find attached officer reports on 9 Belsize Park Mcws referred to in email 1

Kind regards




